From: Orientation_Send
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 8:26 AM

Subject: Class of 2018 June Update

Dickinson

Join the Adventure
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178 members of the class of 2018 have already signed up to experience
our incredible Pre-Orientation Adventure programs. You have until July 1 to
join them! Whether you want to go conquer a ropes course or finesse your
broadcast skills, engage in community service or get innovative with the

Idea Fund, there are great options still available.

Meet the Orientation Team



http://lis.dickinson.edu/admredirect/?act=click&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dickinson.edu%2Finfo%2F20313%2Forientation%2F1704%2Fstudent_health_information_for_incoming_students&messageid=FC2FCAC93698C633E040007F01005A34
http://lis.dickinson.edu/admredirect/?act=click&url=http%3A%2F%2Fgateway.dickinson.edu&messageid=FC2FCAC93698C633E040007F01005A34
http://lis.dickinson.edu/admredirect/?act=click&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dickinson.edu%2Finfo%2F20313%2Forientation%2F2654%2Forientation_schedule&messageid=FC2FCAC93698C633E040007F01005A34
http://lis.dickinson.edu/admredirect/?act=click&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dickinson.edu%2Finfo%2F20313%2Forientation%2F2654%2Forientation_schedule&messageid=FC2FCAC93698C633E040007F01005A34
http://lis.dickinson.edu/admredirect/?act=click&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dickinson.edu%2Finfo%2F20313%2Forientation%2F2177%2Fpre-orientation_adventures&messageid=FC2FCAC93698C633E040007F01005A34
http://lis.dickinson.edu/admredirect/?act=click&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dickinson.edu%2Finfo%2F20313%2Forientation%2F2177%2Fpre-orientation_adventures&messageid=FC2FCAC93698C633E040007F01005A34
http://lis.dickinson.edu/admredirect/?act=click&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dickinson.edu%2Fhomepage%2F202%2Forientation&messageid=FC2FCAC93698C633E040007F01005A34

An Alumni Moment

“We all have unique
stories to tell. We are just
figuring out the best ways
to tell them. My way is
music, and I’'m the only
one who can share my
reality, and I’'m grateful
for all the tools and
experiences Dickinson
gave me to help me to tell
my story.”

-Dwight Dunston ’10,
assistant director of
admission at Philadelphia’s
Friends’ Central School and
hip-hop and indie artist

Many students and administrators are working to build an Orientation
program that will introduce you to college life in general and the Dickinson
community specifically in the best possible ways. Check out pictures and
profiles of the First-Year Mentors and First-Year Experience Coordinators
plus meet your two Student Directors of Orientation and keep a look out for
them on the class of 2018 Facebook group.

Placement Exam Information

Everything you need to know about placement exams—what to take and
what not to take, how to find the exams, who to contact with issues and
frequently asked questions—is available on the Orientation Web site.

From Dickinson to Hollywood

Edward Ricourt '95, the man behind "Now You See Me," says Dickinson
gave him the tools to carve his path to Hollywood. Watch a brief video shot
during Ricourt's recent campus visit and hear how Dickinson professors
supported his passion as a student.



http://lis.dickinson.edu/admredirect/?act=click&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dickinson.edu%2Finfo%2F20313%2Forientation%2F2649%2Fnew_student_programs_staff&messageid=FC2FCAC93698C633E040007F01005A34
http://lis.dickinson.edu/admredirect/?act=click&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dickinson.edu%2Finfo%2F20313%2Forientation%2F2649%2Fnew_student_programs_staff%2F2&messageid=FC2FCAC93698C633E040007F01005A34
http://lis.dickinson.edu/admredirect/?act=click&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fgroups%2F380518478760115%2F&messageid=FC2FCAC93698C633E040007F01005A34
http://lis.dickinson.edu/admredirect/?act=click&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dickinson.edu%2Finfo%2F20313%2Forientation%2F1706%2Fplacement_information&messageid=FC2FCAC93698C633E040007F01005A34
http://lis.dickinson.edu/admredirect/?act=click&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dickinson.edu%2Fhomepage%2F202%2Forientation&messageid=FC2FCAC93698C633E040007F01005A34
http://lis.dickinson.edu/admredirect/?act=click&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3DxGHXeIPZXpE%26list%3DUUrSzr8oJ8XxC9ETmjQpU_JQ&messageid=FC2FCAC93698C633E040007F01005A34
http://lis.dickinson.edu/admredirect/?act=click&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dickinson.edu%2Finfo%2F20313%2Forientation%2F1706%2Fplacement_information&messageid=FC2FCAC93698C633E040007F01005A34
http://lis.dickinson.edu/admredirect/?act=click&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3DxGHXeIPZXpE%26list%3DUUrSzr8oJ8XxC9ETmjQpU_JQ&messageid=FC2FCAC93698C633E040007F01005A34

